
 
 
 
 

Exhibit 7 

Case 5:18-md-02834-BLF   Document 671-7   Filed 05/07/21   Page 1 of 7

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


From: Ronald Richards
To: Todd Gregorian; Morani Stelmach
Cc: Michael Sherman; Viviana Boero Hedrick; Lamken, Jeffrey; Jeffrey Gersh
Subject: RE: PERSONALWEB TECHONLOGIES INC.
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:25:15 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is from an external sender, and not from Stubbs Alderton & Markiles.
Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender.

Mr. Gregorian,
 
I am following federal law.  See Rule 69.
 
There are serious consequences under California law for falsely obtaining enforcement without compliance with service.  I will not reiterate
them hear to avoid an uncivil email but you should review them carefully before you try and seek remedial efforts while ignoring Rule 69 and
CCP 708.170(2)(b).
 
As I have repeatedly said, we will respond to all lawfully served post judgment discovery orders. 
 
I believe you have an obligation to alert a busy federal judge of nuanced California procedure which is typically handled by the mag court.
 
Submitting ex parte applications representing they are unopposed or impliedly unopposed to obtain orders that could be abused or
improperly used creates issues.
 
I would like to avoid them so if you are not going to follow Rule 69 set forth below applying CCP 708 et. seq, please tell me and I will know
what to do.
 
All rights reserved.
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Ronald Richards, Esq.
Law Offices of Ronald Richards & Associates, A.P.C.
310-556-1001 Office
310-277-3325 Fax
www.ronaldrichards.com

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 11480
Beverly Hills, CA 90213 

                                                      ®
 

 
**A multi jurisdictional practice with bar admissions on the East and West Coast**
 
***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*** This electronic mail transmission has been sent by an attorney. This
message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain

Case 5:18-md-02834-BLF   Document 671-7   Filed 05/07/21   Page 2 of 7

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

mailto:ron@ronaldrichards.com
mailto:TGregorian@fenwick.com
mailto:morani@ronaldrichards.com
mailto:masherman@stubbsalderton.com
mailto:vhedrick@stubbsalderton.com
mailto:jlamken@mololamken.com
mailto:jgersh@stubbsalderton.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ronaldrichards.com%2f&c=E,1,hwKNuE14_fiTP1luSNKqk6N-yWWx4le5rei9Jgd5MCfpFTmdRakdzwSaE4cXXK1wjWrlREkKiyClQjnKhCn97eyc9EnI0FdmmzzuHHUoLx8,&typo=1
https://www.docketalarm.com/


information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read,
copy, use or disclose this communication. Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then
delete all copies of it from your system. Thank you.
________________________________

THINK GREEN. PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
 
 
 
 

Rule 69. Execution
Primary tabs
(a) In General.

(1) Money Judgment; Applicable Procedure. A money judgment is enforced by a writ of
execution, unless the court directs otherwise. The procedure on execution—and in
proceedings supplementary to and in aid of judgment or execution—must accord with the
procedure of the state where the court is located, but a federal statute governs to the
extent it applies.

(2) Obtaining Discovery. In aid of the judgment or execution, the judgment creditor or
a successor in interest whose interest appears of record may obtain discovery from any
person—including the judgment debtor—as provided in these rules or by the procedure of
the state where the court is located.

 
 

From: Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com>; Morani Stelmach <morani@ronaldrichards.com>
Cc: Michael Sherman <masherman@stubbsalderton.com>; Viviana Boero Hedrick <vhedrick@stubbsalderton.com>;
Lamken, Jeffrey <jlamken@mololamken.com>; Jeffrey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>
Subject: RE: PERSONALWEB TECHONLOGIES INC.
 
Mr. Richards,
 
The Court has now entered the order to appear, setting the debtor’s examination for May 25.  I do understand that the
California Code of Civil Procedure has separate service requirements for creating a judgment lien on personal property. 
But we are in federal court, and both the order to appear and the order directing PersonalWeb to produce documents were
properly served on PersonalWeb through ECF.  I have now served them on you separately via email as PersonalWeb’s
chosen counsel for this matter. 
 
Please let me know whether PersonalWeb intends to comply, or if instead it plans to maintain its objection that the Court’s
orders are ineffective absent additional service.
 
 
Todd Gregorian
Fenwick | Partner | 415-875-2402 | tgregorian@fenwick.com
 
 
 
 
From: Jeffrey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:33 PM
To: Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com>; Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>; Morani Stelmach
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<morani@ronaldrichards.com>
Cc: Michael Sherman <masherman@stubbsalderton.com>; Viviana Boero Hedrick <vhedrick@stubbsalderton.com>;
Lamken, Jeffrey <jlamken@mololamken.com>
Subject: RE: PERSONALWEB TECHONLOGIES INC.
 
** EXTERNAL EMAIL **

I understand.
 
Thank you.
 
JG
 
Jeffrey F. Gersh
Partner, Stubbs Alderton & Markiles, LLP
818.444.9222 (voice/text/fax) | jgersh@stubbsalderton.com
www.stubbsalderton.com | Attorney Bio
15260 Ventura Blvd., 20th FL, Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

  

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.

From: Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:18 PM
To: Jeffrey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>; Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>; Morani Stelmach
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

Mr. Gersh,
 
You are not authorized to do anything post judgment.  The case is on appeal.  There is no jurisdiction with this Court
pending the appeal except for collateral post judgment matters per Code. 
 
If Mr. Gregorian, who I do not know personally but feels free to call me by my first name and the wrong one at that, does
not serve my office, please forward any documents.
 
Your office is only engaged for the appeal.  Please confirm receipt and acknowledgment of the above.
 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:16 PM
To: Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>; Ronald Richards <ron@ronaldrichards.com>; Morani Stelmach
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
 

Todd
 
As I told you before and I will tell you again, we are not counsel for Personal Web in any of the
post judgment collection proceedings, only the appeals. Nothing has changed.  We have never
agreed to accept service for the client, verbally or otherwise.
 
JG
 
Jeffrey F. Gersh
Partner, Stubbs Alderton & Markiles, LLP
818.444.9222 (voice/text/fax) | jgersh@stubbsalderton.com

Case 5:18-md-02834-BLF   Document 671-7   Filed 05/07/21   Page 5 of 7

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http*3a*2f*2fwww.ronaldrichards.com*2f&c=E,1,xV-w77FV-kAcKrNDFUsqUWEf41w6zv25hRj4OA4oLv25RyH_ausxElm3GRXep1vqJ7U_-d1TiBzk2mS5eaS9OLuIfPKVwVFqlayDV-KJF4WuAYgUfh0V&typo=1__;JSUlJQ!!HJT62s_lzg!ma_X7utEv_YFhe_qsHDB0UY-gkTHETX6A_LZeOfxpZKDcwppnGKv6u80X_8QYqyrWg$
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
tel:8184449222%09%09%09
mailto:jgersh@stubbsalderton.com%09%09%09
https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


